HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Tuesday, November 19th, 2024
5:15 PM

-AGENDA-

1. Roll Cali
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the October 16™ Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bills
a. October 2024
5. Financial Report
a. October 2024
6. Director's Report
7. New Business
8. Pending Business
a. Administrative Agreement
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11. Correspondence
12. Other Business
13. Adjournment

NOTICE
if a special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M,,
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16TH, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA, IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:16 PM by Chairperson Cahill.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Karen Burnett, Lorelei Cox, Joel Dickerson,
Kevin Yates, Brian Tibbs, Emily Cahill

Robert Johnson, Kris Goergen

Shelby Martin, Karen Rodgers, Katie Van
Cleve, Alicia Woodworth

None
None

The minutes of the August and September
2024 meeting were reviewed. Motion to
approve was made by Vice-Chair Tibbs and
seconded by Trustee Yates. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for August and
September 2024 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Cox and seconded by Trustee
Dickerson. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for August
and September 2024 were reviewed.
Motion to approve as presented was made
by Trustee Dickerson and seconded by
Trustee Yates. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O

Motion Approved

/VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX




DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

Director Van Cleve reported that 2024 fall
programs are underway and going well.

The HISRA FOCUS Cookbook was shared
with the Peoria County Care and Treatment
Board and the HISRA Board of Trustees.
The cookbook contains recipes of lunches
that FOCUS participants made at HISRA
throughout the year.

FOCUS has also joined forces with some of
the Bicycle Brews camp staff and campers
at Peoria Zoo for Zootober. They are
selling coffee beverages and are
personalising trick-or-treat bags. On
Saturday night alone, FOCUS sold 65 bags.
Kudos to Shelby Martin for her hard work
and dedication for this project.

Special Olympics regional competitions
were held for Bocce, Bowling, and Flag
Flag Football this past month. The
Special Olympics Golf State Tournament
was also held, and a Morton resident was
able to score a hole-in-one! HISRA
cuiminated the year for our athletes

with a Special Olympics Banquet on
September 26", with over 125 people
attending the banquet.

1. HISRA Budget 2025

A slideshow was presented to the Board
of Trustees, showing highlights from
the previous budget year, from July
2023 - June 2024.

VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



2023-2024 Highlights

FOCUS:

HISRA has added more vocational and
skill-building opportunities during the
program. FOCUS participants have been
making their own merchandise to sell at
The Picket Fence in Chillicothe, the
Moonlight Coalition store in Peoria
Airport, and at various vendor fairs out
in the community. To keep up with the
demand of products, and to hone in on
more opportunities for skill-building,
FOCUS has added Production Fridays to
their schedule every two weeks.

The FOCUS program is funded by the
Heart of Illinois United Way and the
Peoria County Care and Treatment Board,
which has helped stabilize the costs of
running an adult day program, and helps
diversify FOCUS’ funding sources.

FOCUS published their own cookbook,
with recipes from the past year that
FOCUS participants made for lunch.

Trustee Dickerson asked if there are
similar funding sources in Tazewell
County, to which Director Van Cleve
replied that there are funding
opportunities in Tazewell County,
however, the program must be housed
in Tazewell County.

Bicycle Brews:

HISRA released a new summer camp
option for 2024 and beyond - Bicycle
Brews. It gained a lot of attention in the
community, including three media
interviews. Bicycle Brews was made to
fill a need for transitional services
NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX




during the summer. Zion Coffee Co. was a
major influence and help for this summer
camp - they trained staff and participants
barista skills, provided coffee and
equipment, and had their oat milk vendor,
Oatly, supply Bicycle Brews with a whole
summer’s worth of oat milk. Director Van
Cleve thanked the board members who
helped facilitate mock interviews with the
campers this summer.

Special Olympics:

Special Olympics added three new sports
options - Young Athletes, Special
Olympics Flag Football, and Special
Olympics Bocce,

Community Based Programs:

HISRA has added community-based
programs in all member districts this
past year.

Youth Programs:

Youth programs have been successful and
have been filling up at registration.

2023 - 2024 Impact Report:

HISRA has produced an impact report for
The budget year of July 2023 - June 2024.
The impact report shows statistics from
this period, and paints a picture of our
programs and services that we offered.

Trustee Cahill requested that this impact
Report be shared electronically with
The Board.

Trustee Yates asked if HISRA is going to

produce an impact report annually going

forward, to which Director Van Cleve
NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



responded in the affirmative, and that
monthly impact reports will also be
provided to the HISRA Board.

2025 HISRA Budget

HISRA is split into three budget lines -
R81, R82 and R83.

R81 tracks administrative expenses,
and includes all of full time staff minus
Ginger West, operation of the HISRA
facility, night and weekend programs,
Special Olympics and athletic programs,
and non-summer inclusion services.

R82 tracks all expenses tied to the
FOCUS Adult Day Program, plus a
portion of full-time staff expenses.

R83 tracks summer camp expenses, and
summer inclusion expenses.

Personnel:

There are no significant changes to
personnel. There is a slight change

In part-time year-round staff - the
expenses that were budgeted for
development and outreach are being
placed into a Grants Administrative
Assistant position. The custodian position
now is a shared position between two
part-time staff. in the FOCUS
program, we budgeted for two
FOCUS program leads and four
FOCUS program facilitators.

Programs:

There are no major changes to

programs at a budgetary level, and the

nature of night and weekend programs
NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



will not change significantly. HISRA
will be offering bonus programs
throughout the year in the middle of
seasons. HISRA will focus on improving
the quality of extra programs that were
launched in 2024.

Outreach and Development:

HISRA is focusing on better
expanding its’ outreach in the
community.

Recruitment:

HISRA is focusing on summer
recruitment in 2025, especially
for leadership roles.

The average hourly rate Is $17.15 per
hour for part-time staff.

IMRF rate is changing from 0.75% to
1.61%.

Registration:

In 2024, HISRA launched priority
registration for summer camps,

where HISRA In-District Residents can
register for camps one week early. This
priority registration period is being
expanded to include all programs, minus
bonus programs in 2025.

Out-Of-District registration fees are
increasing in 2025.

HISRA is offering FOCUS scholarships
to In-District FOCUS families. This is
funded by the Heart of Illincis United Way.

Capital Improvements:

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



PENDING BUSINESS:

CITIZEN'S REQUEST TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

HISRA will utilize reserve funds for
painting, replacing carpet, fixing the
parking lot and replacing IT equipment.

Special Olympics:

There are no major changes to Special
Olympics programs in 2025. HISRA will
launch a Special Olympics sponsorship
campaign to fund Special Olympics
trainings.

A motion to approve the HISRA 2025
budget as presented was made by Vice-
Chair Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Yates. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

2. Administrative Agreement

The Administrative Agreement for 2025
was reviewed by the board. A discussion
was had regarding adding verbiage to the
agreement. Chairperson Cabhill stated that
she would consult legal counsel to make
those changes.

A decision was made by the HISRA Board
to review the amended 2025

Administrative Agreement in the
November 19" Board of Trustees meeting.

None

None
None

None

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Cox and seconded by Trustee Yates at 5:59
PM. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

/VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



| obed

ANOHJATIL - VS 11 40 LYH TOTE-0TZS-I18Y-9-Y *# JUhoy

FT10/01-+T/10/60

o avay TVNLOV
6L 980LAY 610590£027 SYD  £1¥P110000 $TOT/E01 PI60-61059 058-0090+7 SIONIT1I NTHAWY LTSI00 T9LSTS  FTOUIE/0T
v 10/60-4T/10/80
1z avad VLV
c9s LE6IIY 610890£02Z SYD  T00F1 10000 YT0T/H16 +Z/80-61059 $TL-0090FT SIONITTI NTHIWY LTST00 908YTS PTOT/E/0T
SVO TVHNLVN - VIS TI 4O LYMH 001€-017S-18H-9-Y # 1Unoxny
NOLLOFJSNI
00° AITINIEAS
008 PROLLY ATHILAVNO  SEEFTT0000 YTOTIET/6 TTEERS-TI EOVASIHSFE 0D LNAWAINOI Tdld Z13D €95T00  1895TS
PIOT/60 SIAS
. ONITIAITY/ TYAOWHY
£8'Lrl PrOLAY HISVYM-¥/d  6EEFT 10000 PTOTIOTIG 800L$TO000¥d $ZJASOLL  TAYAS TYINTWNOUIANG 14D 100140 089578 $TOTFION
o ¥Z0Z/60 - SADIAYAS
00°001°1 £20LdV TVIHOLINVI - V/H  Z8ZH110000 FTOT1/01 695866 YTdASYIpSred TYTHOLINYT S ITd14L T00dTIL 9LESTS
e AINM - SADIANAS SNg
STEPS'l s10Ldy  JWNVD MIWINNS $T0T SHFTPII0000 FTOTIE/L YTT10-08% 19FLEF9PPd € TOOHDS TVHLNAD SIONI T 100981 FI£5TS
. ANNS - STOIANAS sNd
STL6Y] S10LdY  JNVD YHWINNS #T0T SPTP110000 FTOT/0E/9 01Z10-055 FLEVOTPd € TOOHIS TVALNAD SIONITTI I00HSDT  £1£6T8 ¥ZOT/L1/0T
} $Z0Z/60
6’19 £869dV DASWHEVIV-V/d  6YIFI10000 YO/ 1/6 04195207 $ZJAST9 ALSAS ALNMNDAS HOVAILLNI 691500 TBISTS
. SHDIAYHS
00°0¢ 1869dv  TOULNOD iSAd-V/H  #FI¥110000 FTOT/EL/6 SIPOET YZdHS1948682d TOALNOD 159d STHEVH 1009¥VH 080575  #Z0Z/01/01
¢ ¥ZOT/01 - SHOIAMHS
666! reodv  LINAALNI ATHINOW £501 110000 vT0TI/6 1-8990.L9¢ YZLIO0KS9Y ANVEavoud ¢! avoud €1 0L8KTS FTOZ/E/01
AS TVALDVHILNOD - VS TI A0 LHH S0TT-0176-189-9-4 # yunody
LANONYE
SOIINATO TVIDAdS
} A0 SAIAYAS
0ozt OP0LAY ONILFYJHTINI  66TFTI0000  +I0T/HT/01 694-€T <4NON> AWNVL WTIH I00HAL 80L5TS  FTOTHTOL
IdIWATO TVIDAAS - VUS TI AOQO LHH T0LT-O0FEIS-18¥-9-H # 3unody
0F'189 £869dV $T0Z/60 1AN ZRI¥110000 ¥T0T9/01 6LL881001 dASHI86111d MNVE XIM-TT9HS 100XTM  £8152¢  FZOT/OT/0I
ANI'TOSYD - VS 11 AOQ LHH TITZT0TTS-18M-9-Y # Junodxy
. HSYD
00°91 860.dy  ALLTd ASHNAWITYH TOPPIT10000  $T0T/1€/01 FZOIHSYIALLAL <ANON> HSVD ALLAd PBLSO0 0T6STS
YINNII ANV TVINTY
" HINAA LINONVE
3¢ligy B60LdY JdWATIO TVIORdS FOPFII0000  PTOT/TE/0T 869092 <ANON>  ANVJWGD DNRIDVI 4adv I£6900 £T65T8  PTOL/IE/ON
I'TddNS WVADOAd - VES TI 4O LdH 10TZ-011S-18¥-9-¥ :# Junoddyy
[1e3d( uj suonnqrysiqg asuadxyg :adA 1, uonyngrysiq
junowy  #[uap duUAIJIY #y%D e/ PI0AU] #0d IWEN/# AOPUIA # JYIA ae(q
198pa7] [BI3UIL) 0} sUoONqLISI(] SIqesed
Wd 1L pg-AON-ZL 1910SI(] MBd BL02] 010ady :z1oday

LOONNAZ :4opusp Buipuz

¥20Z/1€/01 93eq Buipug
L0000 :Mopusp Buiuels

¥20z/1/0) 9eq burueig

e




2 -abeyq

98°I€8°E1 : asuadxq JeloL, uondag
. HSVD
£€91 860/d¥  ALLAd ASYNENITH COPPITO000  HZOT/TE/O1 PZOIHSYIALLAL <ANON> HSVD AlLad ¥8LS00 0T6STS  PTOT/1IEDI
SAITddNS NVHOO0Ud - 914 JINVD T0IT-011S-€8U-9-H *# Junony
o HSYD
65°9¢t' | 860:dy  ALLId ASANAWITY TOPPTIO000  +TOT/IE/HOT PTOTHSVIALLAd <ANON> HSVD AL1Ad PBLEOO 0T6STS YTOT/LED]
ATMddANS WNVED0Ed-SND0d T0IZT-0115-78d-9-A :# Unoxny
. €L1 #LINN
89°¢CC £20LdV ~ SLHOITASNADIT 19Z¥110000 0T/ 1/01 vOVES0D TLSETS SLAVd OLNY Vd¥N LTFFO0 66E5TS
. £L1 #LINN
0S'tL g2oedy - SUOSNAS NADAXO 19ZF 110000 FTOT/TIOT 9EPELD L1€8LERd SLAVd OLNV YdVN LTYPO0 TEESTS  FTOT/LL/GT
Ll
. #LINM - NOLLDAdSNI
00ce 0r69dY TIOHAA  TI0F110000 ¥T0T/81/6 76801 SPE918Pd INI ANVANOD TIO AQVD F6TI00 S98HIS
£L1
. #LIN( - NOLLOAJSNI
00°LE 069dY FIJMHIA  ZIOFII0000 ¥200/81/6 997801 LLEEBTH ONIANVANOD IO AAYD ¥6TI00 0T8¥TS FTOT/E0T
Vdad INTWAINOT - VIS T A0 LYH T019-01SS-184-9-H :# unody
0Ll
. #LINI - NOILOALSNI
00°LE 0r69dY TIDIHAA  T10F110000 +Z0T/81/6 1SZ801 rET9LERd ONI ANVAINOD TIO0 AQVD POTIO0 6T8HIS PTOT/EAT

INAWAINOA - VHS 11 A0 LIH T0E9-01SS-184-9-Y :# JUR0DY

PT/6T/B0-YTAOE/SD

LY¥'esT ZE69dY CO'BSE00F [ HAMAS SEOPT L0000 PTOT/01/6 $T/80-TO'8SED 6TL-0090FT AYUVLIINYS VIIOdd dILVIID FOLZTOO0 19LpTS ¥T0T/E/01

HIMIS - VS 11 40 LYH SOI€-017S-18¥-9-Y *#unodxy

PULOAT-YTAOT/60

. JAS Tl 681€LTSH001T
08'£9 8P69dY “5Z01 ¥dlvm ¥rOr 110000 yzoc/1/01 FT/60-681EL PSL-0090%T  MILVM NVIOIIIWY SIONITT £00£00 B66FTS
¥0/60-¥T/£0/80 AVAY
. TVILLOV S0LOESTH001T
$£0¢1 8F69dV “ST0T WHIVM PrOP 110000 ¥P20e/1/01 ¥Z/80-0L0E £SL-0090vZ YLV M NVOTHIWY SIONTTTE £00E00  L66YTS FTOT/E/01

HALVMA - VHS 11 4O LAH £01£-01TS-18U-9-A :#unoday

) YZOT60  SIWAAOW
39°89¢ BEGOIY ¥ SINOHJ T14D 680+ 110000 YT0C/8C/6 6608005L66 100-0L20¥C HOIHIT-SSATIAIM NOZIYIA §TTO00 8OBYLS
61°9¢1 8g69dv  ¥TOZ/60 SAVJL VISIH 680¥1 10000 ¥T0T/8T/6 101800566 £00-0L00FC  HOIHIT-SSITIEIM NOZIHIA STT600 018FCTS
0Z'0£1 ge69dv  ¥T0T/60 SAVJI VHSIH 680+110000 PTOT/8T/6 0018005L66 T00-0L20PT  HOIHAT-SSATAYIM NOZIYIA S§TTOE00  608YTS $TOT/EAL
junowy  #[uwap NUIJIY # N2 E(/# N0AUT #0d JMEN/# IOPUIA # HIA neq

JI98par] [BIOUIL) 0) SUONINGLIISI(T SA[qeAed

Wd 12T pz-roN-ZL 1OLISICT YIvd RHOd] 0100dV :#1oday

O




¢ :obey

-- 110day jo puy --
98°7€8C1 : [eyo, Joday

CJunowy 4 quap

J0PUIA # IYIA aneq
DUWIRPY  #PIYD eq/H Poau] #0d JWEN/# 1OPUIA #
J133PIT [BIAUI) 0) suONQLISI(] SA[qeAed

4 y10da
Wd [E°C  $Z-NON-ZL 191S1(] Yied BLI02d oroadv :#13 |




Administration Revenues:
Peorna Taxes
Morton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Short
VSI AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:
Full Time Payroll
Part Time Payroll
Longevity
Weliness
Program Supplies
Postage
Gasoline
Office Supplies
Printing
Special Olympi
Administrative Expense
Payroll Maintenance
Health & Dental
Contractual Services
Training & Conferences
Natural Gas
Electricity
Telephone
Water
Sewer
Service Contra
Insurance
Advertising
Attomey Fees
FICA
IMRF
Refunds
Scholarships
Capital Improvement
Equipment
Equipment Repair

Total Expenditures:

Focus Program Revenue:
VSI AR Over/Short
Program Fee
Merchandise
Non-Tax Merch/Consign
Donations
Grants

Total Revenue:

Focus Program Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll
Program Supply
Mileage
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Sales Tax
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VS| AR Over/Short
Merchandise Sales
Donations
Grants
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Office Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending October 31, 2024

2023
Actuals

$408,464.80
$65,350.00
$56,489.08
$74,604.86
($28.00)
$3,370.06
$99,886.70

$4,508.21
$0.00
$62.00

$0.00
$712,707.71

$173,125.98
$149,730.99
$0.00

$0.00
$52,304.77
$754.34
$4,729.63
$9,318.74
$4,257.08
$0.00
$51,773.82
$6,805.41
$38.581.56
$37,546.17
$12,626.97
$2,628.05
$7,280.89
$5,505.56
$1,980.99
$372.22

$5,706.60
$239.93
$0.00
$22,202.21
$2,015.79
$1,892.00
$3,323.18
$0.00
$19,839.42
12,558,
$627,100.33

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2023
Actuals

$86,088.00
$390.70

$100.00
$5,000.00

$500.00
$92,078.70

§181,226.71
$13,600.84
$1,380.59
$20,988.20
$0.00
$13,863.85
$0.00
$10,019.60
$241,079.79

$712,707.71
$0.00
$92,078.70
$804,786.41

$627.100.33
$0.00

$241,079.79
$868,180.12

2023
Budget

$427,000.00
$130,700.00
$62,000.00
$74.500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$156,000.00

$30,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$880,200.00

$230,000.00
$165,000.00
$600.00
$800.00
$58,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$0.00
$68,629.00
$9,000.00
$54,870.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,981.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,241.50
$800.00

$10,550.00
$500.00
$250.00
$30,217.50
$1,800.00
$250.00
$4,000.00
$0.00
$25,000.00

$6,000.00
$754,928.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2023
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00

$5,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$105,000.00

$170,124.00
$18,000.00
$0.00
$20,934.00
$0.00
$13,014.00
$200.00

$8.000.00
$230,272.00

$880,200.00

$0.00
$105,000.00
$985,200.00

$754,928.00
$0.00

$230.272.00
$985,200.00

% of
Budget

95.66%
50.00%
91.11%
100.14%

64.03%

15.03%

80.97%

75.27%
90.75%
0.00%
0.00%
90.18%
50.29%
49.79%
124.25%
170.28%

75.44%
75.62%
70.31%
113.81%
123.19%
52.76%
101.12%
61.17%
61.11%
46.53%

54.09%
47.99%
0.00%
73.47%
111.99%
756.80%
83.08%
79.36%
209.30%
83.07%

% of
Budget

86.09%

2.00%

87.69%

106.53%
75.56%

100.26%

106.53%

0.00%
125.25%
104.69%

80.97%

87.69%
81.69%

83.07%

104.69%
88.12%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023:

2024
Actuals

$441,187.91
$143,848.00
$0.00
$80,460.00
$0.00
($342.44)
$47,232.60

$3,734.61
$9,713.30
$2,338.27
000.f
$733,172.25

$225,993.00
$128,629.43
$0.00

$0.00
$42,137.32
$684.70
$5.123.52
$10,692.81
$6,1458.91
$120.00
$65,950.59
$10,358.46
$52,557.54
$32,609.59
$10,714.83
$2,191.26
§3,917.05
$7.168.63
$2,078.62
$468.83

$6,017.94
$288.13
$9,166.50
$24,521.29
$2,504.60
$466.10
$5,899.85
$105,108.00
$25,770.78
8
$796,256.60

($450.00)
$85,875.25
$2,737.75
$699.20
$2,792.75
$86,761.12
$178,416.07

$51,858.32
$22,489.74
$0.00
$6,702.59
$1,788.65
$3,313.80
§$88.00

$1.080.50
$87,322.60

2024
Actuals

$97.812.40
($1,042.20)

$4,972.60
$0.00

$0.00
$101,742.80

$208,719.82
$19,710.49
$0.00
$24,456.84
$115.52
$15,931.57
$571.40

§9.335.48
$278,841.12

$733,172.25

$178.416.07
742,

$1,013,331.12

$796,256.60
$87,322.60
§278.841.12
$1,162,420.32

$55,982
$6,696
$543,733

2024
Budget

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00
$0.00

$0.00
$190,912.00

$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00
1

$125,000.00
$1,077,720.00

$235,093.00
$201,690.00
$725.00
$900.00
$75,500.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$0.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77,663.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,840.00
$426.00

$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.00
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,900.00

$10,000.00
$1,001,638.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
0
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2024
Budget

$153,000.00
$0.00

$100.00
$20,000.00
$0.00
$173,100.00

$234,554.00
$29,610.00
$0.00
$29,441.00
$0.00
$17.943.00
$300.00
$12.000.00
$323,848.00

$1,077,720.00
$0.00

$173.100.00
$1,250,820.00

$1,001,638.00
$0.00
48.00
$1,325,486.00

% of
Budget

96.96%
100.00%
0.00%
100.00%

24.74%

37.35%
323.78%
155.88%

4.00%

68.03%

96.13%
63.78%
0.00%
0.00%
55.81%
45.65%
53.93%
133.66%
82.00%

72.43%
115.09%
67.67%
98.85%
104.53%
54.78%
54.40%
79.65%
54.13%
110.05%

47.94%
28.81%
916.65%
73.39%
102.82%
23.31%
168.57%
210.22%
25.80%
89.67%
79.50%

% of
Budget

63.93%

4972.60%
0.00%

58.78%
88.99%
66.57%
83.07%
88.79%
190.47%
77.80%
86.10%
68.03%
58.78%
81.01%
79.50%

86.10%
87.70%



